

From: Lorraine Cordell [lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 15 March 2018 22:47
To: 'p238563@met.pnn.police.uk'; 'p235473@met.pnn.police.uk'
Subject: FW: Simon Cordell

Attachments: VLS_20171215_103522.pdf; VLS_20171215_103441.pdf
To Whom It May Concern:

Please see forwarded email from the solicitors', who were acting for my son Simon Cordell regarding the injection order, As you will see from the attachments the case was discharged and struck out.

Regards

Lorraine Cordell

From: emmanuel [mailto:emmanuel@vlssolicitors.com]
Sent: 15 December 2017 11:11
To: 'Lorraine Cordell'
Subject: Simon Cordell

Dear Mrs Cordell,

I write to inform you that the court has discharged the injunction of 9 August 2017 against Simon and the council's claim is struck out because Enfield Council failed to comply with the order to file Directions Questionnaire by the 17 November 2017. Copies of the Court Orders are attached for your information.

Please contact me should you have any query.

Kind regards,
Emmanuel Onwusiri

 VLS-LOGO1

VLS Solicitors
Gibson House
800, High Road
London
N17 0DH

DX 36209 Edmonton Exchange

Tel: 0208 808 7999
Fax: 0208 808 1999
Mob: 07940728166
Direct email: emmanuel@vlssolicitors.com
<http://www.vlssolicitors.com>

VLS Solicitors is a trading style of VLS Solicitors Ltd, a company registered in England & Wales with Registration number 8572584, having its registered address at Gibson House, 800 High Road, Tottenham London N17 0DH. Authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. (SRA No.627688)

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. The contents may not be disclosed or used by anyone other than the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

VLS Solicitors cannot accept responsibility for the accuracy or completeness of this email as it has been transmitted over a public network. If you suspect that the email may have been intercepted or amended, please call the sender. When addressed to our clients any opinion or advice contained in this email is subject to our terms and conditions.